
Elizabeth Keighley

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

John Richmond, 9- Tý
Saturday, October 25, 2008 1:06 PM
Jeffrey Kulp
Darrell Roberts; Michael Modes; Glenn Meyer; Richard Conte; Timothy OHara; Stephen
Pindale; Ronald Bellamy
OC Trenches found DRY, RE: OC Shutdown and containment entry - 25 October 2008

Great update. and good news that both drywell trenches were found dry! makes everything easier

From: Jeffrey Kulp
Sent: Saturday, October 25, 2008 6:57 AM
To: Ronald Bellamy
Cc: Marc Ferdas; Scott Barber; Stephen Pindale; Justin Heinly; Christopher Newport; John Richmond; Jeffrey Kulp
Subject: OC Shutdown and containment entry - 25 October 2008

ý11

Outside of the scope

-4A

U

1.



Received: from R1CLSTR01 .nrc.gov ([148.184.99.7]) by R1 MS01 .nrc~gov
([148.184.99.10]) with mapi; Sat, 25 Oct 2008 13:06:24 -0400

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: John Richmond <John.Richmond@nrc.gov>
To: Jeffrey Kulp <Jeffrey.Kulp@nrc.gov>
CC: Darrell Roberts <Darrell.Roberts@nrc.gov>, Michael Modes

<Michael. Modes@nrc.gov>, Glenn Meyer <Glenn.Meyer@nrc.gov>, Richard
Conte

<Richard.Conte@nrc.gov>, Timothy OHara <Timothy. OHara@nrc.gov>, Stephen
Pindale <Stephen. Pindale@nrc.gov>, Ronald Bellamy <Ronald. Bellamy@nrc.gov>

Date: Sat, 25 Oct 2008 13:06:23 -0400
Subject: OC Trenches found DRY, RE: OC Shutdown and containment entry - 25
October 2008

Thread-Topic: OC Trenches found DRY, RE: OC Shutdown and containment entry -
25 October 2008

Thread-Index: Ack2kGgstNGK2T3VRcKxOm 1TYC5ouQAMwbyg
Message-ID:
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA2A445183@R1CLSTR01.nrc.gov>
References:
<2856BC46F6A308418FO33D973BBOEE72AA2A5BAAAA@R 1 CLSTR01.nrc.gov>
In-Reply-To:
<2856BC46F6A308418FO33D973BBOEE72AA2A5BAAAA@R1CLSTR01.nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA2A445183@RICLSTR01.nrc.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0


